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the bLeét fmproved [urma in the connty.

The last yeur of the war e entervd the
Confederate service, and was with Parsons’
rygiment in Louisiuna and Arkansas until

the war elsml  About 18838 Mr. Davis

served us Cunnty Gommissioner for two years,’

being ehosen to this position by hizs Demo-
cratie friends. Ile mude an able official and
many jmprovements were made in the county
while he wus in oflice,

Ile and Lie wife are the parents uf the fol-
lowing children: Williun @., warried to
Elin Chambers; Martha Aun, wife of Unmnp-
ton Sevage of Grand View, Texas; Mary Edna,
wife of William Harrell, of Grand View; and
Finis E, a Tlarmer and who married Sullie
Wi, a daugliter of Squire Wade, of Grand
View, Liag two children; Eula E. aud Heury.
The paternal grandfuther, Samuel Davis, was
a Revolutionary suldier and the youngest of
eight bLrothers., Ile was warried to Jane
Allison, a lady of Scoteh-Irish descent, which
- blood also ecoursed throngh his own veins.
The family worship in the Oumberland Pres

byterinn Chorel
% cotinty, was boru in Oktibbelia county,
Mississippi, in 1858, the youngest of
nine children of David Doyd, a native of
South Carclina.  The latter removed to Mis-
aissippi in 1885, whure he remainel until Lis
death in 1850,
pation, nmd during his residence in Mis-
ainsippi he beld theoflice of Connty Supervisur
of Oktibbeha connty.

-] 2 .: ::___ -
L BOYD, of labbard City, Iill

Ile was a farmer by occu-

ITiz wifu, the mother

of our subject, was a Miss Elizalieth Robin-
gon, of Bouth Carolina, and & dunghter of
John Robinson. Only five of the children .
of Mr. aul Mra. Boyd, besides the one whose

name heads this sketeh survive, viz: Mre.
Mary Arnoll, of Guorgetown, Texas; M.
Lucretia Ethridge, of Limestone eoonty; A

R. Boyd, a physician of Billington, Lime.
stone county; and T. D. Boyd, a farmer and
stockman at San Angelo, Tom Green county.

The aulject of this sketch, askde from his
attendanee ut the country schuols of his
uative county, spent three years st Cros
Plains, Teunesico, and later took a v year’s |
eourse in Vanderbilt University, at Naghvill,
fle wus u vory ambitious Loy, but withont
enfficient means to procure his cdueation, ex-
eept by intervals at work and in school. 1l
passed the crucial test of o law oxamination
in Chovtaw county, Miseissippi, was admitted
to the bar, and located fur practice at (hester,
where he eontinned nntil 1885, In that year
he came to Texas, tocating in Ellia county,

where he ungaged one year in merchandising,
mn‘.} then eamne to 1ill county, where Le fol-

| luwed the same business at Mt Colm. Two

years later he removed to liubbard City,
where he now resides, and lere.le again
resumed the practiee of law. In 1590 Mr.
Boyd formed n partnership with T. B. Whor-
ton, and enpagel in real-estuto and insurance
business; but Mr. Loyd still continped to
In April, 1800, he
was electod Uity Attorney of Hublard Gity
for & torm of two yurs, is interestd iy the
Artesian Well Company, in the Building
Associution, and ia the attorney for both cor-

1mtim laie prai'wiun.-
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poeativns.  Ile is sveretary of the Mrevnic
ludgre, and the Keeper of the Reeonds nnd Sea

of the I, of P, _
~In 1883, Mr. Boyd wurried Miss Mary P.
Buek, & wonein of Prof. Gorluul Buek, Tax
Collector of [1i11 county. Thrse children Lave
boon born to Mr. and Mrs. Boyd, as follows:
Alary Eulalie, S8amnel Theodore and Maggie
Pearl. Mr. Boyd is an Elder in the old-’
school D'resbyterian Church, and has been
" idontilied with the organization sinee twenty-
one years olil, and his wife is also & member
ond constant attendant of the same church.
Wyﬂw
BTROUD, of the finn of Btrond Bros.,
@ wholesale and retail grocers of Hills-
° boro, was born in Freestone county,
Toxas, in 1856, a son of M. Stroud, who was
born in Alebama in 1820, The lattor came
to Toxaz at tho sge of ten years, loeating
near the fmlls of the lirazows river, where he
beeaine an extensive farmer and atock-raisor.
.1l was agoldier in the Indisn wars of Texus,
and alsw of the Confederate army, being a
" member of Parsvns’ brigade.  Our subjeet’s
mother, nee Narcicsa Oliver, wos o sister of
T. J. Oliver, president of what was formerly
known as the Bank of Oliver & Grigys, amd
now tho Fourth National Bauk of Dallas, and
was also u sister of Frank Oliver, of Gro-
sabeel:, Taxas, -

The subjoet of thie sketsh wae educated
chiofly ‘in Corsicane amd Waxabintehie, und
at the age of twenty-one yuurs he left school
and enggaged as subesan for 8. A Pace, of
Corgicana. e was thus engaynel  theve

years, duvoting himeell entirely to his em-

ployer’s business, aad acquiring & portion of
that energy, push and gowl judgment which
are necessary gualifications for & sucueesful
business wman, and which he now posswses in
a rewurkably degroe.  After hia rutiremont
from Mr. Pace’s employ, be Bnp;n.gul in buei-

| nesa on his own aceount in the saume eity; but

gix monthe later, in 1861, he closed out and
sams to Ilillsboro.” Br. Strond then em-
Larked in the groeery business in this city,
under the firm pame of -Btrond d& Yerhy.
Tlha]r. opened thelr store with a capits] of $4,-
000, and their frst year's salss amounted to
about $25,000. The popnlarity of thy firm
goon made the trade inorsuse, and their safe
methods of business multiplied profits, uutil
they were enabled to handle the lanpgeat stock
of groceries in the county. In 158U, Mr.
Yerby was succeeded by E. B. Btroud, and a

stock of from $12,000 to 860,000 ia now .

sarried, and the yearly sales amount to §160,-
000. Bix men are now in the employ of the
firm, and & branch house at Mertens carries
a stock of groceriss and lardware of from
£5,000 4o §8,000. During the recent fire in -
1lillsbore the firm lost gnite beavily. These

gentlemen bave also handled cnsl and eollos-

tion cotton for eeveral yeurs, the largest
number of balea handled during a single

season being 5,000. They have ndopted a

eafe mothod of doing bunsiness, opening their

books in the spring and holding thew' upon

antil October” or Novombor, [or the aecom-

modation of reliable ecustomners, and elusing

in the fall, and courteously insisting on ‘cul-

Joetions, but in no way approaching ssverity

or oppression.



s

HISIORY OF JOIINSON R

In 1882 Mr Streud wmarried Lilly Leo
Beott, 2 daughter of J. 13. Scott, a pioncer of
Alabamn,  She is the youngest of a-family
of five children by the seeunid marriiyre of

her futher. They lave bad two chikdren:
Etlol and Clyde. Mr. Strond is a mewmber
of the 1. of 1%, and also takes an active in-
tereat in political 1nattors. I
-‘W

4. NORWOOD, of Clebrroe, Johneon
@' county, is & son of Bt Cluir and

Catlierine J. Norwood. The father was
boru and rearsd in Blount county, Tennessea,
and is pow living in Pikevillle, Bledsce
county, that Siate, living the plain and up-
eventful life of & farmer. The mother is a
dsughter of Peter Hoodenpyle, one of the
first settlora of Bequachee Valley, Eaut
Touneaten.

Pster J. NMorwood, one of six children, was
born in Fikeville, Biedsve eounty, Tenowssve,
ct, 3, IB42 ke entersd the Confederate
* army in Augmst, 1861, enlisting in Colonel

1lenry Aghby's Tennesses Regimentof D:.mlry
and begmn his serviee in Eust Tenoessee and
Kentucky, near Cumberlaud Gap.  1ls wasin
the fight at Fishing creck. and later the wn-
gngenscots at Ohickamangs, Missiouary Ridge
and Logkout Mountain; from thers went down
to Jouesboro, Georgia; was with Hood on his
retnra into Tennessee, and after the disper-
“wion of his forees at Nushvills was part of a
dotachment that made i+ way w tho Eastorn

Army, then in Novth Coroling.  Mr. Nor-
woud served antil the psueral surrender, was

& private thronghout, was never sick or
abseut from roll eall, and wus captured but
ones, but was hll only a4 short time. Il .
wis slinost constantly vn duty, on the march
or skirmish, bolug in the cavalry service,
Aftor the close of the war he returned Liowa,
and shortly afterward weut to Sclma, Ala.
bama, where for two years e was agent. for
the old Belum & Meridian Railroad Company.
He then went to Bayon Bartholomew, Louisi-
ann, where Le was eogaged in farming ons
year, but, on acconnt of ill health, he ro-
turned to the nountaine of East Teanesses,
whore he soon recovered. Febrnary 11,
1869, Mr. Norwood married Mise Ursaline
Behoolfield, a daughter of P. H. Schoolfield,
of that place. In 1871 Mr. Nurwood cams
to Texas, settling uear Garden Yalley, Smith
eoanty, but after o briefl residencs there
woved to Fort Worth and engrgod in the dairy
business. Four yeurs luter be moval o
Kaufinan county, purchasing a rauch of 4,
000 acres eight miles south of the city of
Kaufman, on King's ereek,which le stocked
and conducted eueceasfully until 1881, and in
that year decidel to soek better quarters for
his ineronsing flocks anl hords.  1le settled
on Pecos river, near Pefriean Bprings, but .
two years later came to Cleburve, Jobnson
cuunty, where he Las sineo resided.

Afvor settling in this eity Mr. Norwood
prrelneed an intereat in the insurance agency
of E P, Lewiz, in connection with Zach
Brown. The latter subseijuently sohl his in.
torost to W. J. Kutlwige, arxl in 1887 Mr.
Norwowd bomght Kotledoe's inturest, since
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wlich time be Lns Leen atone.  This agonoy,
. of which Mr. Norwood is now sole proprietor,

“was foundod in 1876, and s the oldest and.

ooy exelusive agency of the kind in the eity.
It represcats twenty-one fire companies, four
secidont and ome life company. Mr. Nor-
wood has some of the largest cumpanies in
the weorld, and the capitalization of these
eoiapanics amounts to over §70,000,000. He
lias a well equipped offite, and doea a thriving
" Lpsinesa thronghout the year. Ile is a
member of the City Conneil, a director in
the Farmers and Merchants” National Bank of
Clebarne, & member of the K. of T., the K.
of H,and the L 0. 0. F. Heiaa shrewd,
wide-awake business map, and a most ex-

zellent gentleman.
%q gounty, is & mpative of Washingtoo
connty, Tennesset, and the third of

pix cliildren bora to C. F. and Secline (ILoss)
Yeager, aleo uatives of Tensesses. Onr
" subject sutered the ‘Confederate service in
August, 1861, in Compauy G, Twenty-ninth
Veolunteer Infantry, and served with this com-
mand throngh the war. He wasin the battles
of Qorinth, Tupelo, Chickamangn, Missinnary
‘Ridge snd Kenssaw Mountain, where be wis
taken prizoner in Junse, 1868, while on
picket duty. He was taken to Camp Doug-
lag, Illinois, aml was exchanged in March,
1805, a few days before Lec’s surrender.  Ile
remnined in Tounesss from 188G until 1873,
ongaged in teaching, asd was aleo ndmitted

_W.—

Il. YEAGER, a farmer of Jolmaon

to the Tenneasce bar. 1lle prmeticed Iew in
thet State two. yoars, and them, in 1873,
settled at Alvarado. Three yoars later Mr.
Yoager cane to Clebarne, aud bought a one-
half interest in the Oleburne Ohronicls, W.
H. Graves being his assoclate. For six yeurs
thay did all their editorlal work, after which
Mr, Yeager was connected with other county
paperi, until January, 1880, when he ratired
to farm lifa, Ile improved 200 acres of fino
land' one mile from this eity, where he
oroatod a beantifol dwelling, and mg'.lm :
Liz entire attention to this place.

He waa marriod in 1882, to Migs Mary V.
Hightower, a danghter of V. N.and Matil-
(Perkerson) Hightower, natives of Georgia.
Mr Yeager is a Dewmocrat in his politieal

{ views, audl religionsly is & member of tho

Mothodist Chorch: lds wife iz « member of
the ﬂumlm;lmd Presbyterian Charch.
ﬁu prosparons tiller of the soil, and mot
without justieo is e coneaded to hold
an envialle position among the prominent
and sucecssful self-onde men of IXill connty,
Toxas. Ile becama a resident of the Loune
Star State in 1873, but sinee 1878 has beca
one of the progreesive and law-abiding aiti-
zems of 11ili coubty. Ile resided in Denton,
Toxas, for about two years, ihen weat to La-
nier county, soon aftor to Pisoak epunty,
whore he was in the stock . business until his

ramovnl te Lonisiana, ot the ond of one Iénr.‘
Upen locating iw [1ill county L purchused a

Wm

F. BRANCH, of ILil county, i a
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place Ly every means in Lis power, amd they
have auply repaid bhim {n aflsetion and ohe-
dience. Mr. Branch and his wife have fve
chillren: Amanda K, born Augmust 29, 18753
Naney T., born Febrouwry 18, 1877; Mary 1,
Lorn Jannary 30, 1879; Jesse L., born June
19, 13881;: and Alexnnder V., born October;
28, 1883. Mr. Braneh is a Doemoeat politl-
enlly. Ilis grandfuther, Jolin Branch, was a
gpldier in the Floride war. The father of
Mrs. Broneh, Joseph Roberts, settled in
Enzk county 4t an- early day, and there he
followed the ccenpation of tanning In eon-
nection with that of farming, Lecoming well-
to-do. Ile inarried Rachel Stenson, and was
-galled from life nbout 1888, Hiz children
were named as follows: ¥irgil A., in Erath
'mum]. Texas, a prowinent farmer; Amanda,
the wife of tho subject of this sketel;
Samantha E., wif of E. Brown, married
gecond time to Mosos  Ledwell, now o
fariner in Erath; Henry O., & resident of
Hopkins county, Texas; and Andrew B., a
prominent farmer of Deunton eonnty, Texas,
Mrs. A, F. Eranch, of thiz sketely, has an
unele on her mother's side whos¢ name is
Henry Btenson. Meis a pramineut dector,
having » large practice in Thorndade, Milam
county, Texas, and also rone a farm in the
conntry. 1iis age is si_tl:yrﬂv-qu FOurE

At @t

SEPIl W. MoCLUNG, of Johnson
county, is the eldest son of William W,

awind Mary A MeQClung, and a granidson
of Wenben MeClung, of Coblb connty, (eor-
gl The latper wes 2 pan of profonnd re-

N

COONTTES.

ligions convictions and was n descon in tho
Misslonary Baptist Choreh. Mr and Mra.
Williun MeClung were the parents of thir-
teen ehilidren, viz.: Joseph W, our subjoct;
Livira J., deceased, was the wife of Larkin
M. Ilewett, of Denton county, Alabama;
Martha A., deceased, was formerly Mrs. Ab-
salom Carter, of Crss connty, Texas; Georgo
A, dmamli Jumes IR, W. J. and J. L,
who died of diseases contracted in the army;
Barsh E., the wife of J. M. Davis, of Cass
county, Texes; Mary M., wifo of John ITcaf-
ner, of Taylor county, this State; Nancy C.,
now Blrs. James Hopue, of Cass county;
Emily F., wifu of J. J. Baker, of Shackelford,
Texrs; J. P, a Daptist minister of Cuss
county; and Amands, who died in girlhood.

Joseph W, onr subjeet, was born in Gwin-
nett connty, Georgla, February 27, 1832, and
at the ayge of three years his parents moved

h

| to Umnl;'hull county, Eunrgi.a. 1lia mms.ingul

at bomme nutil arriving at man’s estats, when
he married and woved to Bevlar sounty,
Arkanens, in 1B50, one yeur later to Aliller
county, =ame Btate, and in 1867 to Cass
eonnty, Texas. In 1880 he came to hie
present logation in Jubnson eounty, and ail
the subseqoent yoara were spent in tilling
the sail, in which snecoss attended his wiforts
in every case. In 1802 Mr. MeClong, in
comipany with fonr brothers, enlizted in the
Seuthvrn wrmy, [n tha Nineteenth Texas
Infuntry, under Colonel Hichard Waterhouosa. -
lle was at the battls of Perkins® Landing,
Milliken Liond, dlansfichd, snd at the Jenking
utnl Ferry fight, where ho was mwr.rﬁljr*

wonneded, the lull passing throngh his bedy, -
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and on its way piering the left lobe of his
right lang. Being anable for further sorvice
he was honorably discharred.

At the age of twenty-ons years Mr. Me
Clong vwas married to Amanda, 3 danghter
of Jusoph and Ellenler Endzlay, of Campbell
county, Georgia. They are the parents of
ten children, vir: Mountsie, wife of Calvin
Brown, who is uow Treasurer of Cass coanty;
William L, o Baptist minister at Midlothian,
Texns; Jawes IL, & farmer of Johnson 'nunntj;
Levina E., wite of Joseph Herring, of Cass
county; Mary E., wife of 8 I. Johnson, also
of Cass county; Amanda G, now Mrs. A. L.
Mahnny, of Johoson county; the seventh
¢child died in infancy; Robert F., Sminuvel W.
and Joseph L., at homa, Mr. and Mrs. Me-
Clang bave also kindly cored for a number
of children left homeless by decessed rela-
tives. In polities Mr. McClung iz & Demo-

erut; socially, is 4 Moster Mosom amd o

memnber of the Alliance; and religiounsly,
Loth be and hia wife are meénbers of the
Missipnary Baptist Qhurch.

| e . M
% G. ABNEY, Judge of the 1Iill Couuty
@

tloust, was born on the 20th of Feb-

ruary, 1855, in Harrison eounty, Texas;
was thyre reared and received his eduestion
in the public and select schools of Marshall
and Gilmer, Texus, finishing at the Univer-
sity of Virginia. Suoecveding this he read
law uader Mabrey & MeKay, of Marshall,
- and was admitted to the bar before Judge Z.
Norton at Longview in 1875, Il at ones
opened nn olliee in Masshall, and there prac

- tiosd his profigsion wntil Fobraary, 1880,

when be moved to Iillsboro, which has sinee
beon his Lome. 1o is an uctive practitiouer
ond hes met with & fair degree of sucesss.
Ne was vlectsd Mayor of Ifillsbors in April,
1882, and bLeld the offics one term, In No-
vember, 1888, he was elected County Judge,
and re-elected in November, 1890, and in
discharging the duties of this position was
alwaya considered impartial in his decisions.
The principal event of importance which
ocenrred during hie term of office as Counnty
Judge was the building of the eonrthouse.
Judge Abney was prominently connected
with this enterprise by reason of his office.
It was put up at a eost of $90,000, snd
is probably one of the handsomest and best
buildings of the kind in the State.

Judge Abney was maried December 15,
1884, to Miss Nettie Thompson, of Dayton,
Marengo county, Alabama, of which piace
she ie o nativa. They Lave two children—
Jobln, born November 12, 1888, and Frances,
born Qctoler 18, 1880. Tho Judge’s imine-
diate ancestors came from South Carolina,
the old family seat Leing the Edgefield dis.
trict, where his father and grandfather were
boru, The family came to Texns in 1853,
and the father died in the Confederate arny
on the retreat from Corinth. Judge Abney
ie a’member of the Methodist Chareh, and
in social ag well as public life is highly

estecinod.
Mr. Muss, prusit'luut of the Natienal

@n
= Bank of (Melens, Jobuson county,

Toxas, but a reslcdent of Bosque county, is one

e
E. MOBS, banker, Morgan, Texas.—
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andd Ellis eounties, coming hers in 1845,
Mr. Hlouchin jz 8 wember of the Deme-
- cratie party, of the Knight Templar degres
of Mazoury, s boun Master of the lodge
ael 1liggh Pricst of Royal Arch OQhaptor,
Mes, [onchin is o momber of the Missionary
Baptist Churels, and both she and her dangh-
ter have taken & degree in Eastern Star lodge
and Good Samaritan. ' o

i e

L. CARTWRIGHT, a prosperous
farmser of Hill egunty, was born in
1860, = son of Colmmbus Cartwright. The
latter was a son of Matthew Oartwright, a
nmative of Tennesssa, who eame to Texns
in 1823, and to San Augastine in 1825. The
family originaliy eame from England, and
have nlways been large land owners. At one
time the famnily owned 800,000 acres of land,
and bave yet somnething over a ynnrter of u
tililon acres. Colambus, the futher of our
sulject, married Miss Bully Lune, of Ten-
nepee, and a danghter of Iobert Lane, a
native of the same Stute. The ]aronts Tiaad
#six childron; 1L L,, ul.:r ﬁl'l.hﬂq,!-cl‘,_ 4. ,M,n.
farmer and stoek-raiser of Ban Augustine;
Clinton, slse o farmer of Ban Angustine;
Americas [1., Mary C. and Ella, at home.
The sulject of this sketeh reseived his
mlucation in the VYanderbilt University, at
MNashville, Tenncssec, and after lenving
sehool be engaged in the stock business, in
which ho Tws sines coutinued. 1o cume to
1T} soucty in dane, 1888, whero by Las 655
aeres, aml iy alen intervsted in hin father’s

Ban Angustine, Texas, Mareh 15,

farin of 4,600 acres, mijoining. ere the
father and two sons, R L. and J. M., are en-
saged in the enttly business, snd are aleo
givingr spociul attoution to the raising of
borssa, They have just parchiseud at a great
expense & thoroughbred registered stallion,
which is the best horse in the Btate, and
bave also four or five registered mares
Their etallion Plucetto was sired by Falaetto,
& fonr mile racer and the sire of Dew Drop
that sold for $29,000 at three years old.
Plucetto’s dum was & registered dam of as
good pedigree as Falsetto.

Mr. Qurtwright married Miss Terle Bick-
bam, who was born July 10, 1862, u dangh-
tor of John 8. Bickhara and an own consin
of Dr. C. I. Biekham, a notel physician of
New Orleans, Louisiana. The Diekham
family are originally from Maseschnseits.
Mr. and Mrs. Cartwright have had three
ehildren: Lena T., born Febroary @, 1884;
Columbuos J., November 12, 1887; Elisha B.,
Junuary 9, 1801, Mr. and Mrs. Cartwright
are mombers of the Mothodist Ohnreh, and -
the former is identified with the Domocratic
ety

e

R LLI.&H. M. EWING, farmer, Cle.
-;h' U burne, Texas.—Mr. Ewing has Leen

w1 2 rosident of Johnson county, Texas,
sinea 1870, und ie one of its most progres-
give sunl soocessful agriculturists. Ile re-
Bides on the Steplensville roud, three miles
weat of Oleburne, amd has a good tarm of 872
avres with 125 under cultivetion.  Liis prin-
esipedd ernps ars cotton, sorn nmd wheat. Whan
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& seif-mude man end wlst he bas seenmn-
lated in the way of this workl's goods is the
result of his own grood fighting gralities.

=t B
A et

D, COLVILLE, o enecessfol farmer
“.ﬂr 1131l eounty, wne born in Ten-
nesses, Septeraber 0, 1880, a son of
Joseph and Anna (Gambell) Colville. The
puranis 1hoved to Arkansasin 1839, and nfter
the discovery of gold in Califurnin the father
and cldest son started in porsnit of the ricles
of that State, nover again to retnrn, Aftora
long and tediona journey acruss the pinina
they located at & paying mine, and bad bheen
at work digzing the presions metal from itz
biding pluce untll they wern attnckod by the
wild eavages, and were both killed and scalped !
The mother disd in 1874, ar the age of
seventy-two years. Mr. and Mrs. Qulville
hod twelve childven, viz.: Sarnh, wifa of 8,
A. Prior; Elizsbath, wife of W. L Barry;
Mavgeavat J., now Mrs. Joln Ford; Olivia A.,
the wife of A. J. Goard, died in 1869; Ada-
line, wife of J. Roblins; Mary L., now Mrs.
d. 1 Melhoally Martha [o.wns miaceisd to
M. Wilson, and ntfter Lia death to Jonoes
- Rinox; Androw ., killul in
Bamuel, died in 186%; and M. D,
married G, T, Wilmoth,

Aftor the father's death M. ). Qolvillo and
his older brother were lett in eharge of the
family, aml, althoaglh young and inexperi-
enced, paid off all the debita and eamw cut con-
querer.  (Our enbject was a soldier In the
luts war, but was in no regnlar-fonght Lat
tles, and was helid zlong the line to keop back

Laara .

Culifornia;

‘two yeurs hae]lgﬂgad In overseeing.

RISTIRY OF JOITNBON iz g

the Indiane. In 1873 he moved to Toxas,
and settled where b now lives, about seven
miles southwest of 1lillaboro. ile purchused
185 aerce of raw land, 110 acris of which §s
l:mﬁr_ under a fine state of eultivation. Mr.
Colville was married, Qutober 13, 1654, to
Mizs Matilda Vaughan, who was born No-
vember 8, 1886. They Loave had funrteen
children, cleven of whom sres now living,
nawely: Joseph A.; Jawmes A,; Baral ., wife
of W. F. Andorson; Bunnel F.; Martha, wife
of A. B. Hurriz; Mollie, wife of A_ IX. Smoot;
Elizaboth, wife of George Perry; Alexander,-
Caraling, Lillin D)., and . 1. A and
Mra. Colville are mnembera of the Methodist
Church Sounth.

\ e

I. BATTERFIELD, a anacesaful
farmer of Eill connty, was born in
? Walker county, Georgia, in 1888,
son of Arthor Butterfield, who was born in
South Caroline in 1804. The latter located
:E}{ieurgia when a young mnan, and served in
e Florida war. He muarried Delilah Jen-
kins, a native of Geergin. and they Ll soven
children, viz.: Ienben, who was killed at the
secutd battle of Manasasa; J. ., & furmer of
Georgin; BMurion, of Arkansas; Elijah, of

Hill county; William and Mahalie Ray.

- W. L Satterfield, our subjest, recelved ouly
i linited edocation, and at the age of twenty-
In 1861
e enlisted in Cowpany @, MNinth Georgia
Infuntry, under Colunel Iloye, Lea’s army,
Longstreot's sorps, Amlersun®s lrigade and
Hool’s division, aml participated in the lat-




